FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION R()-2
WaSHING TN, L. 10463

: NOV [ 9 KaT
Edward ], Black, Treasurer
Computer & Communications lndustry
Asszociafion PAC
656 11th Street NW, 6th Floor
Washington, DX 20001

Identification Number: C00004 185
Reference: July Quarterly Report (4/1/97.6/30/97)
Dear Mr. Black:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report{s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
int the report(s). An itemization follows:

-There should not be a gap in the coverape dates for your reports. An

arnended Mid Year Report is necessary to disclose the activity from 1/1/97

through 6/30/97.

-Please provide the totals for Lines 11(a)(jii} and 11(d), Columns A and B

of the Detailed Summary Page. Note that changes in your figures may
affect your Column B totals on this report and/or on subsequent reports.

~Your report disclosed a category of financial activity that has been
reflected on the wrong line of the Detailed Summary Page. Contributions
to federal candidatesfcommittees should be properly disclosed on a separate
Schedule B, supporting Line 23 of the Detsiled Surmmnery Page. TPlease
refer to the instructions ¢ontained on the fotms o determine the proper
¢ategarization when prepating your next Aling.




A written response or an amendment to your ongnat report(s)} correcting the ahove
problemds) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the dafe of this fefter. If you need mssistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free number, (B00) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 219-3580.

Sincerely,

151 Reports Analysia Trvision







